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QUESTIONS-ANSWERS-CLARIFICATIONS 
 

McKinley Park Renovation, Project No PW2117 and PW1820 
 
 
 
 
Q1 The project utilizes two project numbers due to the funding sources. Which number 

is associated with the pool project – PW2117 or PW1820? 
 
A1 PW2117 for McKinley Park Renovation, PW1820 for the pool site. 
 
Q2 Is it anticipated that the entire park will receive new irrigation or only in the new 

field areas and modifications/repairs of the remaining existing system? 
 
A2 The existing irrigation main lines are functional, but the pumps need to be 

upgraded.  Irrigation system will need to be modified due to the new design. 
 
Q3 Is it anticipated that all parking areas of the project will be resurfaced and restriped 

as part of the project? or just the lot on the corner of El Dorado and E 8th St.? 
 
A3 At a minimum, parking lot 1 has tree root damages that needs repair.  Parking lot 

adjacent to San Joaquin street needs expansion.  Resurface and restripe all 
parking lots if budget allows. 

 
Q4 Does the consultant need to provide an arborist for the project, or will the city 

provide one? 
 
A4 The City does not have an arborist for this project. 
 
Q5 Are there to be new sports field lighting for the baseball and or soccer fields? 
 
A5 Please include lighting design for the hard courts and soccer fields. 
 
Q6 Is the new restroom/storage room/ picnic shelter anticipate being a prefabricated 

structure or a site-built structure to match existing architecture? 
 
A6 Design elements to be determined during design. 
 
Q7 What size of storage area is anticipated and what purpose will the storage room 

serve? 
 
A7 Design element to be determined during design. 
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  Q8 Will the city require structural calculations for the playground element footings? 
 
  A8       The calculations are necessary for the building permit review. 
 
  Q9 Is the entire landscape area of the park to be improved? Existing lawns outside of 

the field areas? 
 
  A9 The intent is to improve the landscape for the entire park area. 
  
Q10 Is there a budget identified for each project? 
 
A10 Yes, the budget will be shared with the selected consultant prior to the design 

kickoff meeting.  
 
Q11 Is it anticipated that new wet utilities will be needed for the project? 
 
A11 To be determined by the designer. 
 
Q12 Has there been any consideration for accepting an electronic submittal for this 

RFP? 
 
A12 If there is a hardship in submitting hard copies of your RFP, you may submit it 

electronically.  
 

Proposers shall email an electronic copy of the proposal to Johnny Chang at 
john.chang@stocktonca.gov and Miguel Mendoza at 
Miguel.Mendoza@stocktonca.gov no later than 12:00 PM on June 22, 2020.    
  
The Fee Schedule must be emailed, separately from the proposal, only to 
Miguel Mendoza at Miguel.Mendoza@stocktonca.gov.   
 
Email subject line shall read, “RFP – McKinley Park Renovation Project 
(PW2117 and PW1820”.  Late electronic submittals will not be accepted. 

 
Q13 Is it anticipated that the overhead power will be underground as part of this project? 
 
A13 The overhead power to City facilities will be underground.  The existing PG&E  
 and communication overhead wires will remain. 
 
Q14 In attachment A, the restroom labeled #5 is this to be a new restroom or renovation 

of the existing or leave as is? 
 
A14 It may need some renovation. 
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Q15 The call out #6 is this a new restroom/storage to replace the existing separate two 

buildings (assumed storage in one and the other is a prefabricated restroom)? 
 
A15 Yes. 
 
Q16 Is there a desire to expand pool size, other water related uses or the pool house 

aside from any code upgrades required? 
 
A16 Yes.  Design elements to be discuss during design. 
 
Q17  Is the 5 points for local preference mean the lead firm must be local or can we get 

points for having sub consultants who are local? 
 
A17 Consultant will get points from either being a local firm or for having local sub 

consultants in the design team.  The points are weighted to the number of local 
firms on the team. 

 
Q18  Is the 25-page limit single or double sided?  What is the maximum page limit for 

the complete proposal? 
 
A18 Double sided pages for the page limit.  Proposals shall be no more than 35 pages, 

including resumes and the cover letter.  The 35-page limit excludes any folder, 
cover, section dividers, and the separate sealed cost proposal. 

 


